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to include him in the complaint then please confirm this so that I can 

forward your email to Edel Speirits.  

 

Regard’s Josephine Ward, (Associate Solicitor.) 

 

Chapter 666 

 

Date: Thu, Aug 8, 2013 at 2:29 PM  

Subject: Re: Regina v. Simon Cordell for plea and case management 

hearing, on the 4th September 2013, at 10am at Woolwich Crown Court:--  

 

To: Lorraine Cordell Dear Lorraine  

Thank you for the email but I will require written confirmation from Simon 

to this effect. 

The case papers will be sent over to you before the close of business today 

and I then want to arrange an appointment so that I can take Simon's 

instructions and draft his defence case statement. 

Can Simon please provide me with a copy of his receipt for the gazebo as 

soon as possible as I will have to refer to this in his defence case statement? 

I also need confirmation as to whether Simon was provided with a copy of 

his interview tape of not as a transcript will have to be prepared.  

Regard’s Josephine. 

 

From: Lorraine Cordell.  

 

Date: Thu, Aug 8, 2013 at 11:05 AM  

Subject: RE: Simon's case  

To: JOSEPHINE WARD 

 

Hi Jose  

Simon does not blame you at all he knows you got a lot to do, and knows 

you do your job he just felt while you was away the office did not have a cue 

on what to do. 

He just wanted a reply as to what was going on and that was not happening.  

And did not in fact know that Michael Company was not involved in his 

case he was thinking that Michael Company was acting for him so when you 

went away they could deal with it which they did not.  

Michael also has talked to Simon about this on the phone more then once so 

is aware of this Simon did not like the way in which Michael talked to me or 

him but the last time he talked to Michael that was sorted over the phone.  
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